SENIOR ASSISTANT COUNTY ATTORNEY
ALBERT DINGLEY JEFFREY KENNEDY
GREGORY A.RUTNIK. D, STEVE RAHMAS
TRACY AMURPHY  WILLIAM P. ANDREWS

DANIEL P. McCOY
COUNTY EXECUTIVE

DANIEL C. LYNCH

COUNTY ATTORNEY COUNTY OF ALBANY JOHN E. MANEY CARLY MOUSSEAU
JOHN W. LIGUORI
EUGENIA KOUTELIS CONDON OFFICE OF THE COUNTY ATTORNEY
DEPUTY COUNTY ATTORNEY COUNTY OFFICE BUILDING ASSISTANT COUNTY ATFORNEY
IAMES GREEN 112 STATE STREET, ROOM 600 PATRICKJ.COLLINS  SIA ZOIS GOOGAS
ASSISTANT DEPUTY COUNTY ATTORNEY , ALBANY, NEW YORK 12207 g%%g&%g MICHAEL GOLDSTER
- PrONE: (518)447-7110 Fax: (518)447-3564
EVELYN A.KINNAH wwwalbanycounty.com

ASSISTANT DEPUTY COUNTY ATTORNEY

MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 8, 2016 .
TO: Chip Dott ‘ S \;“>
FROM: Eugenia Koutelis Condon E‘K L

" Deputy County Attorney

RE: Agreement Between The County of Albany
And Saxbst, LLP
Resolution No. 507 for 2015

Enclosed is one executed duplicate original agreement. Kindly forward the
agreement to the contractor.

Thank you.

EKC/sw
Enclosure



